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The mention of the following hyperlinks does not in anyway constitute Department 
of Defense endorsement of the private entity, its website or its products. 
 
 
Culinary Sites 
American Heart Association Cookbook (lowfat recipes)    
 http://www.deliciousdecisions.org  
Cooking Light (food and fitness, recipes, menus)    
 http://www.cookinglight.com  
Internet Food Channel (restaurant reviews, cookbooks, chat with others) 
 http://www.foodchannel.com/home.html  
The Electronic Gourmet Guide (food & wine, restaurant guide)   
 http://www.foodwine.com/  
Chef Combo’s Fantastic Adventures (for young children- recipes, lessons) 
 http://www.edumedia.com/dmi/chef_combo.html  
Star Chefs (work from great culinary professionals) 
 http://www.starchefs.com   
Chocolate Diversions (if you need that chocolate fix) 
 http://www.godiva.com  
Hersheys Chocolate (learn about making of chocolate, recipes, etc) 
 http://www.hersheys.com   
 
  
Food Service and Safety Sites 
FDA Center for Food Safety & Applied Nutrition (search, FAQ, programs, regs) 
 http://vm.cfsan.fda.gov/  
Institute for Food Science and Technology 
 http://www.ifst.org/   
The National Food Safety Database (hot topics and general information)  
 http://www.foodsafety.gov/   
National Food Service Management Institute (publications, Child Nutrition Program) 
 http://www.olemiss.edu/depts/nfsmi  
Purdue University Department of Food Science (good list of food science resources) 
 http://www.foodsci.purdue.edu  
The Partnership for Food Safety Education (foodborne illness, campaign artwork)
 http://www.fightbac.org 
USDA/FDA Foodborne Illness Education Information Center 
 http://www.nal.usda.gov/foodborne/index.html  
 
 
 
 
Fun Food Sites 
Blonz Guide (neat nutrition links) 
 http://www.blonz.com   
Food Resource (food companies, specialty stores, recipe files, questions) 
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 http://www.orst.edu/food-resource/food.html  
Quackwatch (update on health-related frauds, myths, fads, and fallacies)  
 http://www.quackwatch.com/index.html  
Veggies Unite (guide to vegetarianism, recipes, books)    
 http://www.vegweb.com/  
Dole 5 A Day Homepage (fruits and vegetables facts, education)   
 http://www.dole5aday.com  
 
 
Sports Nutrition / Fitness Sites 
American College of Sports Medicine (certification, continuing education, publications) 
 http://www.acsm.org/index.htm 
Australian Institute of Sport (AIS) Sports Nutrition (sports nutrition, supplements) 
 http://www.ais.org.au/nutrition/index.htm   
Gatorade Sports Science Institute (fluids and sports nutrition)   
 http://www.gssiweb.com/  
 
Healthcare Organizations 
The Mayo Clinic (medicine, nutrition, hot topics)     
 http://www.mayohealth.org  
Tufts University Navigator to Nutrition sites (food safety, hot topics, special needs) 
 http://navigator.tufts.edu/  
 
National  and Private Organizations 
American Association of Diabetes Educators 
 http://www.aadenet.org  
American Cancer Society (Search For: Nutrition)     
 http://www.cancer.org  
American Diabetes Association 
 http://www.diabetes.org  
American Dietetics Association (resources, web links, hot topics & tips)   
 http://www.eatright.org  
American Dietetics On-line (dietetics networking)     
 http://www.dietetics.com  
American Heart Association (dietary guidelines, reference guide, risk assessment) 
 http://www.americanheart.org  
American Medical Association 
 http://www.ama-assn.org  
Center for Nutrition Policy and Promotion 
 http://www.usda.gov/fcs/cnpp.htm  
Center Science in the Public Interest (Nutrition Action Newsletter, quizzes)  
 http://www.cspinet.org  
Joslin Diabetes Center 
 http://www.joslin.harvard.edu/ 
Lifescan (diabetes self-care, diet, exercise, medication)                    

http://www.lifescan.com/lsscare/slfctips/tipsmenu.html  

      

http://www.orst.edu/food-resource/food.html
http://www.quackwatch.com/index.html
http://www.vegweb.com/
http://www.dole5aday.com/
http://www.acsm.org/index.htm
http://www.ais.org.au/nutrition/index.htm
http://www.gssiweb.com/
http://www.mayohealth.org/
http://navigator.tufts.edu/
http://www.aadenet.org/
http://www.cancer.org/
http://www.diabetes.org/
http://www.eatright.org/
http://www.dietetics.com/
http://www.americanheart.org/
http://www.ama-assn.org/
http://www.usda.gov/fcs/cnpp.htm
http://www.cspinet.org/
http://www.lifescan.com/lsscare/slfctips/tipsmenu.html


National Heart, Lung & Blood Institute  (treatment of heart disease: diet, drugs, exercise, risk 
factors, medical terminology)    
 http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/  
National Osteoporosis Foundation 
 http://www.nof.org/    
 
International Organizations and Sites 
Food & Agriculture Organization of the UN (partnerships, publications, agriculture) 
 http://www.fao.org./  
International Food Info Council (latest update on hot topics)    
 http://www.ificinfo.health.org/   
World Health Organization (WHO) 
 http://www.who.int/home-page/   
The Hunger Web at Brown University 
 http://www.brown.edu/Departments/World_Hunger_Program/   
 
Herb/Botanicals/Dietary Supplements/Alternative Medicine Sites 
ADA Position Paper on Nutrition and Athletic Performance 
 www.eatright.org/adap1200.html     
Alternative Health News Online, Inc 
 http://www.altmedicine.com  
American Botanical Council (scientific information on herbs)  
 http://www.herbalgram.org/browse.php/defaulthome 
American College of Sports Medicine 
 www.acsm.org 
Arbor Nutrition Guide (clinical and applied nutrition) 
 www.arborcom.com  
Army Center for Health Promotion and Preventive Medicine 

http://chppm-www.apgea.army.mil/dhpw 
 A Compendium of Research of Nutritional Ergogenic Aids for the Special Operations 
Community 
 http://www.usuhs.mil/mim/ergopam.pdf 
Food and Drug Administration 
 www.fda.gov     
Herb Research Foundation (research, news, health issues, hot topics on herbs) 
 http://www.herbs.org/  
Hooah 4 Health 
 www.hooah4health.com 
National Center for Complementary and Alternative Medicine 
 http://www.nccam.nih.gov 
Navy Environmental Health Center Homepage  

http://www-nehc.med.navy.mil/hp/ 
Navy Health Research Center 
 www.nhrc.navy.mil 
Office of Dietary Supplements, National Institutes of Health 
 http://dietary-supplements.info.nih.gov 
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Online Journal of Exercise Physiology 
 www.css.edu/users/tboone2/asep/fldr/fldr.htm 
Operational Alternative & Complementary Medicine Homepage 
 http://www.brooks.af.mil/web/af/altmed/HOMEFRAME.htm 
SCAN Homepage 
 www.nutrifit.org   
Soldier’s Magazine Hot Topics: Dietary Supplements Is Your Health At Risk? 
 http://www.dtic.mil/soldiers/HotTopics/HTNov2000/HTNov2000.html 
Sports Scientists (link to information on nutritional ergogenic aids) 

www.sportsci.org  
The UC Berkeley Wellness Guide to Dietary Supplements 
 http://www.wellnessletter.com/html/ds/dsSupplements.html  
The University of Memphis - Exercise & Sport Nutrition Laboratory (creatine information and 
sport nutrition presentations) 
 www.hmse.memphis.edu/faculty/kreider/creatine%20abstracts.htm   
 
Clinical Nutrition Sites 
American Journal of Clinical Nutrition 
 http://www.ajcn.org/  
American Society for Parenteral and Enteral Nutrition 
 http://www.clinnutr.org/index.html   
The Food Allergy Network 
 http://www.foodallergy.org/index.html  
Vegetarian Resource Group 
 http://envirolink.org/arrs/VRG/home.html  
 
Libraries and Directory Sites 
Combined Health Information Database (search for diseases/health topics)  
 http://chid.nih.gov  
Healthfinder (search site for health topics, libraries, on-line journals)   
 http://www.healthfinder.org/   
Internet Public Library 
 http://www.ipl.org/   
The MERCK Manual 
 http://www.merck.com  
Med Web Plus 
 http://www.medwebplus.com/   
National Library of Medicine (Medline)         
 http://www.nlm.nih.gov/   
Nutrient Data Library 
 http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/foodcomp  
US National Agriculture Library 
 http://www.nal.usda.gov  
Virtual Bookstore (National Academy Press, scientific books, bookstore, reading room) 
 http://www.nap.edu/  
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Government Agencies and Data Bases 
Federal Trade Commission (diet, health and fitness consumer information) 
 http://www.ftc.gov/ftc/consumer.htm  
Food and Drug Administration (food safety and terrorism, dietary supplements) 
 http://www.cfsan.fda.gov/  
Consumer Information Center, Food & Nutrition  (many free publications)  
 http://www.pueblo.gsa.gov/food.htm  
Department of Health and Human Services (research, policy, agencies)   
 http://www.os.dhhs.gov 
National Cancer Institute (research, publications) 
 http://www.nci.nih.gov  
National Heart, Lung, & Blood Institute  (research, publications)    
 http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov   
National Institutes of Health  (resources, clinical trial databases)    
 http://www.nih.gov/health/  
NIH – National Institute of Diabetes & Digestive & Kidney Diseases    
 http://www.niddk.nih.gov  
USDA 1995 Dietary Guidelines for Americans        
 http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic/Dietary/9dietgui.htm   
USDA Food and Nutrition Service (WIC, Food Stamps)     
 http://www.usda.gov/fcs/fcs.htm  
 
Nutrition Education Sites 
American Institute for Cancer Research 
 http://www.aicr.org  
Educational Resources Information Center (ERIC) 
 http://www.eric.ed.gov/   
Foodnet (news and information on various topics) 
 http://www.foodnet.fic.ca  
Food and Nutrition Information Center 
 http://www.nal.usda.gov/fnic  
Produce for Better Health/NCI 5 a Day for Better Health 
 http://dccps.nci.nih.gov/5aday/    
 
Health and Wellness / Public Health Sites 
The Healthy Refrigerator (heart healthy diet)     
 http://www.healthyfridge.org/mainmenu.html  
Health Promotion Research Internet Net 
 http://www.ki.se/phs/hprin/main.html  
Berkeley Diet Screener (check your diet)     
 http://www.nutritionquest.com/freescreen.html  
CyberDiet (nutritional profile tools, meal planner)    
 http://www.cyberdiet.com/  
Shape Up America Program (health & fitness, weight loss, BMI center)  
 http://www.shapeup.org/sua/index.html  
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Thrive Online (medical, fitness, diet)      
 http://www.thriveonline.com  
Wellness on the Web (healthy eating, recipes, books & magazines)  
 http://www.grahamkerr.com  
 
Business / Management Sites 
Food Dude (info on how to market a food product) 
 http://www.fooddude.com  
 
Pediatric / School Nutrition Sites 
Children’s Nutrition Research Center (for healthy children, birth through age 18, 
pregnant/nursing women) 
 http://www.bcm.tmc.edu/cnrc  
University of Maine - Early Childhood Education Online (early childhood issues) 
 http://www.ume.maine.edu/ECEOL-L/   
Healthy School Meals Resource System 
 http://schoolmeals.nalusda.gov:8001  
The American School Food Service Association 
 http://www.asfsa.org  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

      

http://www.thriveonline.com/
http://www.grahamkerr.com/
http://www.fooddude.com/
http://www.bcm.tmc.edu/cnrc
http://www.ume.maine.edu/ECEOL-L/
http://schoolmeals.nalusda.gov:8001/
http://www.asfsa.org/

	The mention of the following hyperlinks does not in anyway constitute Department of Defense endorsement of the private entity, its website or its products.
	Culinary Sites
	Food Service and Safety Sites
	Fun Food Sites
	Sports Nutrition / Fitness Sites
	Healthcare Organizations
	International Organizations and Sites
	Clinical Nutrition Sites
	Libraries and Directory Sites
	Government Agencies and Data Bases
	Federal Trade Commission (diet, health and fitness consumer information)
	Food and Drug Administration (food safety and terrorism, dietary supplements)
	Nutrition Education Sites
	Produce for Better Health/NCI 5 a Day for Better Health
	Health and Wellness / Public Health Sites
	Business / Management Sites


